From:  
Sent: Tuesday, April xx, 2010 10:39 AM
To: 
Subject: Best Wishes from …..

…… Team -

I fell in love with Upromise, the mission and the people ten years ago and it has been my deepest honor & privilege to work, serve and lead the company for so long.  I'm very fortunate --- for the most part since the day I started, I've been able to look at myself in the mirror every morning knowing I was doing exactly what I wanted to do.  

Today starts a new chapter and I'm a beginner again - no drama, no regrets.  One of my favorite quotes was from Steve Jobs commencement speech at Stanford University where he said, "you can't connect the dots looking forward; you can only do it looking backward.  So you have to trust the dots will somehow connect in your future.  You have to trust in something -- your gut, destiny, life, karma, whatever.  This approach has never let me down, and it has made all the difference in my life."

I leave with a flood of fond memories, a warm heart and optimism that our paths will cross again. 

Best

-…

